

FW: Draft Weekly Agenda

Date: Tue, 06 Jun 2017 08:47:08 -0400

Attachments: June 6.docx (28 kB); Tab 5 - Approvals Roundtable -Terms of Reference DRAFT May 31 v1.docx (56.09 kB); Tab 1 - Dev App Roundtable - Draft Agenda (June 8) May 31 v1.docx (70.05 kB); Mx Discussions.eml (70.3 kB)

Supporting material for the weekly.

- For the approval table, you wanted to share the agenda and Terms of reference to make sure there as comfort.
- On the LRT item, the question you had last week was whether the ministers had been briefed.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)

Sent: June 6, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)

Subject: Draft Weekly Agenda

For review